

**CHAPTER 85****JURY LISTS AND JURY COMMISSIONERS***H.F. 64*

**AN ACT** relating to jury lists.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 607A.3, subsection 5, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

5. "Motor vehicle operators list" means the official records maintained by the state of the names and addresses of those individuals in the respective counties retaining valid motor vehicle operator's licenses on or before ~~October~~ March 15 of each ~~general election~~ odd-numbered year.

Sec. 2. Section 607A.3, subsection 10, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

10. "Voter registration list" means the official records maintained by the state of names and addresses of persons registered to vote on or before ~~October~~ March 15 of each ~~general election~~ odd-numbered year.

Sec. 3. Section 607A.10, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

**607A.10 APPOINTIVE JURORS — MASTER LIST.**

In each county the judges of the district court of the judicial district in which the county is located shall, on or before ~~October~~ March 1 of each odd-numbered year ~~in which the general election is held~~, appoint three competent electors as a jury commission to draw up the master list for the two years beginning ~~January 1 after the election~~ the following July 1. The names for the master list shall be taken from the source lists. If all of the source lists are not used to draw up the master list, then the names drawn must be selected in a random manner.

Sec. 4. Section 607A.15, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

**607A.15 QUALIFICATION — TENURE.**

The appointive commissioners shall qualify on or before the tenth day of ~~October~~ March, following their appointment, by taking the oath of office required of civil officers. The oath shall be subscribed by them and filed in the office of the clerk of the district court. They shall hold office for the term of two years and until their successors are duly appointed and qualified.

Sec. 5. Section 607A.21, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

**607A.21 JURY LISTS.**

The appointive jury commission or jury manager shall ~~prepare, select and return, on blank lists furnished by the county, to the clerk of the district court~~ the following:

1. The list of grand jurors: A list of names and addresses of one hundred and fifty persons selected from the source lists from which to draw grand jurors.

2. The list of petit jurors: A list of names and addresses of persons selected from the source lists equal to the number of names necessary to provide jurors needed by the court, with the number to be determined by the jury commission or jury manager.

Sec. 6. Section 607A.22, Code 1987, is amended by adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:

**NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH.** The jury manager or jury commission may request a consolidated source list. A consolidated source list contains all the names and addresses found in either the voter registration list or the motor vehicle operators list, but does not duplicate an individual's name within the consolidated list. State officials shall cooperate with one another to prepare consolidated lists. The jury manager or jury commission may further request that only a randomly chosen portion of the consolidated list be prepared which may consist of either a certain number of names or a certain percentage of all the names in the consolidated list, as specified by the jury manager or jury commission.

Sec. 7. TRANSITION. The terms of office of appointive jury commissioners appointed in 1986 are extended until their successors are appointed and qualified in 1989. The provisions of section 607A.10 notwithstanding, jurors shall continue to be selected from the master list first used January 1, 1987, until July 1, 1989.

Approved May 1, 1987

---

## CHAPTER 86

### COUNCIL-MANAGER-WARD FORM OF CITY GOVERNMENT

*H.F. 92*

**AN ACT** relating to the council-manager-ward form of city government.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 372.7, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:  
372.7 COUNCIL-MANAGER-WARD FORM.

A city governed by council-manager-ward form has a council composed of a mayor and ~~two~~ six council members ~~elected at large, and one council member elected from each of four wards.~~ Of the six council members, two may be elected at large and one elected from each of four wards, or one may be elected from each of six wards. The mayor and other council members serve four-year staggered terms. The mayor is a member of the council and may vote on all matters before the council.

The council, by ordinance, may change from one ward option authorized under this section to the other ward option. The ordinance must provide for the election of the mayor and council members as provided in the selected ward option at the next regular city election.

As soon as possible after the beginning of the new term following each city election, the council shall appoint a city manager, and a council member to serve as mayor pro tem.

Approved May 1, 1987

---

## CHAPTER 87

### TRANSFERS TO MINORS

*H.F. 131*

**AN ACT** relating to transfers to minors by amending the definition of benefit plan to include an individual retirement account and by excluding compensation due a minor for services rendered from the types of property or debt eligible for transfer to the custodian of a minor.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 565B.1, subsection 2, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

2. "Benefit plan" means an employer's plan for the benefit of an employee or partner or an individual retirement account.

Sec. 2. Section 565B.7, Code 1987, is amended by adding the following new subsection:  
**NEW SUBSECTION. 5.** *This section does not apply to any amounts due a minor for services rendered by the minor.*

Approved May 1, 1987